



DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT SAU 11

McConnell Center | 61 Locust Street, Suite 409 | Dover, NH 03820-4132
Phone: 603-516-6800 | Fax: 603-516-6809

Empowering all Learners

TO: Members of the Dover School Board
Dr. William R. Harbron, Superintendent
FROM: Michael Limanni, Business Administrator
DATE: May 10, 2021
RE: Approval of Bid Award

Woodman Park Elementary School

Water heater replacement

Northern Peabody, LLC	\$99,895
Eckhardt & Johnson	\$125,682

Recommendations:

My recommendation is to award this bid to Northern Peabody LLC. This company was chosen because of their price point and excellent recommendations. Northern Peabody recently completed a boiler replacement at Garrison Elementary. This company was chosen because of their price point and excellent recommendations.